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Shanon Aguayo 
Accounts Payable | Account Payable Auditor II 
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller
Phone: 352-540-6328 | Email: SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601

Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert

NOTICE:
Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office
are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Shanon Aguayo
To: Michele Cornell
Cc: Brenda Peshel; Emily Childs; Jessica L Wright; Carla Rossiter-Smith
Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: RQ230998 Nextran Truck Centers
Date: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 8:28:00 AM

Shellie,
I understand the delays that you had with the COI but thought you haven’t picked up the vehicle yet, the work was
performed on the vehicle prior to the po being issued. That is the reason behind needing the Policy Exception
completed.
 
I will be on the lookout for the email indicating the fully executed document has been imported in to OnBase and
will approve immediately so you can get your vehicle.
 
Thank you,

From: Michele Cornell <mcornell@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 7:50 AM
To: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>; Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org>
Cc: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Emily Childs <echilds@hernandoclerk.org>; Jessica L Wright
<JHurd@Hernandocounty.us>
Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: RQ230998 Nextran Truck Centers
 

 
Carla,
 
Please see attached for the Nextran invoice. Let us know if you have any questions or need additional information.
 
Thanks,
 
Shellie Cornell
Finance Coordinator
Hernando County Fleet Management
1525 E Jefferson St
Brooksville FL 34601
(352)754-4951 ext. 17602
 
 
 

From: Michele Cornell 



Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 7:38 AM
To: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>; Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org>
Cc: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Emily Childs <echilds@hernandoclerk.org>; Jessica L Wright
<JLWright@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: RQ230998 Nextran Truck Centers
 
Carla,
 
I apologize this email is for the Nextran and I thought it was for the purchase of the new vehicle. We are returning
the vehicle to Ford until we get the purchase order so we will not need the purchase policy exception form. I will
be sending you a PPE for the Nextran invoice.
 
Thanks,
 
Shellie Cornell
Finance Coordinator
Hernando County Fleet Management
1525 E Jefferson St
Brooksville FL 34601
(352)754-4951 ext. 17602
 
 
 

From: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 7:30 AM
To: Michele Cornell <mcornell@co.hernando.fl.us>; Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org>
Cc: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Emily Childs <echilds@hernandoclerk.org>; Jessica L Wright
<JLWright@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: RQ230998 Nextran Truck Centers
 
This has been sent Jessica Wright for Jeff’s signature, please retrieve the signed version from Jess.
 
Carla Rossiter-Smith, MSM PMP
Procurement and Grants Manager
Crossiter-smith@co.hernando.fl.us
Office: (352) 540-6544
Cell: (352) 667-4272
 

From: Michele Cornell <mcornell@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 1:34 PM
To: Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org>
Cc: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>;
Emily Childs <echilds@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: RQ230998 Nextran Truck Centers
 
Shanon,
 
I’ve sent it onto Carla. Once it is signed by everyone I will upload the updated document. I’m sure this will take
several days to complete.
 
Thanks,



Shanon Aguayo 
Accounts Payable | Account Payable Auditor II 
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller
Phone: 352-540-6328 | Email: SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601

Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert

NOTICE:
Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office
are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Shellie
 

From: Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 1:31 PM
To: Michele Cornell <mcornell@co.hernando.fl.us>
Cc: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>;
Emily Childs <echilds@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: RQ230998 Nextran Truck Centers
 
Shellie,
I haven’t seen the Policy Exception uploaded behind this requests. I still have this in my bucket and will need the
fully executed Policy Exception imported behind it before I can approve the RQ.
 
 
Thank you,

 

From: Michele Cornell <mcornell@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:32 AM
To: Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org>
Cc: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>;
Emily Childs <echilds@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: RQ230998 Nextran Truck Centers
 

 
Shanon,
 
Brenda has just informed me that the equipment has not been picked up yet and they will not allow us to pick it up
until a PO has been issued.
 
Thanks,
Shellie
 

From: Michele Cornell 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 10:51 AM
To: Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org>
Cc: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>;



Shanon Aguayo 
Accounts Payable | Account Payable Auditor II 
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller
Phone: 352-540-6328 | Email: SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601

Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert

NOTICE:
Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office
are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

Emily Childs <echilds@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: RQ230998 Nextran Truck Centers
 
Shanon,
 
It took us a while to get this processed due to Nextran’s COI being expired. By the time they got all the correct
information to us the work had been completed. Please let me know if we still need to proceed with the Policy
Exception.
 
Thanks,
 
Shellie Cornell
Finance Coordinator
Hernando County Fleet Management
1525 E Jefferson St
Brooksville FL 34601
(352)754-4951 ext. 17602
 
 
 

From: Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 10:41 AM
To: Michele Cornell <mcornell@co.hernando.fl.us>
Cc: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>;
Emily Childs <echilds@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: ACTION NEEDED: RQ230998 Nextran Truck Centers
Importance: High
 
Good morning Shellie!
I’ve reviewed RQ230998 for Nextran Truck Centers, it appears the attached invoice was imported as a Quote. Per
the verbiage on this document, it appears that the work was completed on 5/25/23. This transaction would
require a Policy Exception to be processed.
 

 

NOTICE:

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office arepublic records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject topublic disclosure.




